Republic of the Philippines
PBepartment of Education

Region V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors/OIC-PSDSs
Elementary & Secondary School Heads
All Others €o erned

FROM:

SUBIJECT: DISTRICT MAPEH COORDINATORS & DIVISION
TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP MEMBERS MEETING

DATE: February 2, 2024

1. In connection with the forthcoming 2024 DIVISION DANCE FEST, a meeting of the
District MAPEH Coordinators will be held on February 5, 2024, 1 pm at SDO
Bulwagan ng Karunungan Conference Hall, Balogo Sports Complex, Balogo, Sorsogon

City.

2. Participants in this activity are the 27 District MAPEH Coordinators & the Division
*TWG Members in the DepEd Sorsogon Province.

*TECHNICAL WORKING GROUP

NAME POSITION OFFICE/SCHOOL
TITLE

1. REMUS H. ZUNIGA EPS-MAPEH SDO Sorsogon Province
2. RENATO B. GALLENITO HT-1 Quezon National High School
3. SNOWY CHARLOTTE P. VERDE MT-1I Buhang National High School
4. REGINO F. GARCIA MT-1 Bulusan NHS
5. ARGIE B. GALICIA T-111 Casiguran TVS
6. CELINE D. NOGA T-1I Casiguran TVS
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3. Arrangements/adjustments shall be made by the school heads of the participants to ensure
that teaching and learning are not disrupted due to the teachers’ participation in the meeting,
such as having their classes handled by other teachers or modular distance learning and other
appropriate learning modality while ¢closely monitored by a teacher in charge of the said
class.

4. Travel, meals and other incidental expenses relative to this activity shall be charged against
School MOOE/local funds subject to usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

5. For information and compliance of all concerned.
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